Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 8:58 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Our ref: 628383  Your ref: SMD4842K doa 07.09.2020

Attachments: 08092020040256-0001.pdf; 08092020040318-0001.pdf; 08092020040338-0001.pdf;

IMG-20200907-WA0024.jpg; IMG-20200907-WA0021.jpg; IMG-20200907-
WA0023,jpg; IMG-20200907-WA0018,jpg

Dear Shiau Chan,
Enclosed documents for your attention.
Kindly forward the photos to our surveyor to check on the consistency of third party damages.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548| F: +65 225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

@ s

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F:

+65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

Amember of NSURANCE GROUP

g7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on
how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at
msig.com.sg.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

From: Lasrin Ahmad <lasrin.ahmad@wilsonparking.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 11:21 AM

To: Caling Lai <Caling.Lai@wilsonparking.com.sg>; Stella Goh <stella.goh@wilsonparking.com.sg>; Kelyn Chang
<Kelyn.Chang@wilsonparking.com.sg>

Cc: SG-Singapore-BeachRd(SBR)-HR Group <HRGroup@wilsongroupau.com>; Rizam Mohamad
<Rizam.Mohamed@wilsonparking.com.sg>; Iskandar Razack <Iskandar.Razack@wilsonparking.com.sg>; Kevin Teh
<kevin.teh@wilsonparking.com.sg>

Subject: RO Ali Bin Hassan Accident Report

Hi All,



The above name had met with an accident and collided with vehicle no.SMD4842K while on duty on the 7 Sep
2020 at approximately around 10.55am.

Please refer to attached documents for your reference and necessary follow up.

1. Incident report.
2. Police Report.

3. Photos of damages to vehicle inclusive of driver particulars.

Kind Regards



